CB&l

500 Penn Center Boulevard
Suite 1000

Pittsburgh, PA 15235

Tel: 412.372.7701

Fax: 412.380.4091
www.CBIl.com

August 24, 2016

Mr. Zachary Sasnow

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard

Mail Code: LU-9J

Chicago, IL 60604-3507

Re: Groundwater Monitoring Work Plan and Quality Assurance Project Plan
PPG Oak Creek Facility — Former Tank Area
Oak Creek, Wisconsin
USEPA ID No. WID059972935
Wisconsin FID No. 241014620

Dear Mr. Sasnow:

CB&I Environmental & Infrastructure, Inc. (CB&I), on behalf of PPG, is providing the enclosed
Groundwater Monitoring Work Plan (Work Plan) and Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPjP) for your
review and approval.

Prior to finalizing a Statement of Basis for PPG’s Oak Creek facility, the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (USEPA) has requested that PPG conduct a one-time groundwater sampling event in order to
define current groundwater quality and groundwater flow conditions at the facility’s former Tank Farm
Area. The Work Plan outlines several activities that must be performed in advance of the sampling
event including, but not limited to, the abandonment and installation of monitoring wells and repairs to
existing monitoring wells.

As outlined in the Work Plan, following your approval of the enclosed documents, PPG estimates that it
will take approximately six to eight weeks to complete the field work and prepare a final report
summarizing the groundwater monitoring event. This schedule includes the time required to procure
and mobilize subcontractors, install/abandon/repair monitoring wells, and collect and analyze the
groundwater samples.

CB&I shall provide at least a two-week notice via e-mail to USEPA before commencing the field work
activities described in the Work Plan.
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Should you have any questions regarding the Work Plan and/or QAPP, please feel free to contact either
Bill Stanhope or me.

Sincerely,

: et g
S E e /7

Scott Furlong
Project Manager
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Enclosures

cc:  William Stanhope, CB&I Federal Services, LLC
Jody Overmyer, PPG
Michael Thompson, PPG
Donald C. Bluedorn Il, Esq., Babst Calland
Naeha Dixit, Esq., Babst Calland



